Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
REGION XI
CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DIGOS CITY &
Digos City Mision oF
Office of the City Schools Division Tel. No.: (082)553-8376; 553-8396
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._ 154 5.2016
TO: Liberty B. Sosas
Division Guidance Coordinator
Rofelia T. de Mesa, RGC
Division Guidance Coordinator
H—
FROM: DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: FACILITATE THE CONDUCT OF EFFECTIVE PARENTING
SEMINARS
DATE: December 5, 2016

In carrying out the Parents’ Development Program under the Guidance Services Program of Digos
City Division, you are hereby directed to facilitate the conduct of Effective Parenting Seminar on

the following schedules:
Schedule School Recipient/Participants
December 6, 2016 | Kapatagan National High School Parents of all grade level/

High School Students

December 7, 2016 | Digos City Central Elementary School | Parents of Kinder, Grade

1 & Grade 2 Pupils

December 8 2016 Digos City Central Elementary School | Parents of Grades 3 and 4

Pupils

December 9, 2016 | Digos City Central Elementary School | Parents of Grades 5 and 6

pupils
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For proper action and implementation.
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